
Ebbetts Pass Fire District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

9:00 A.M. Tuesday, February 20,2024
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

In compliance with recently issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and in order to aid
in keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) continues to conduct our Board Meeting via teleconference in
addition to the physical location.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 893 31411904 with passcode: 617056. If you need

assistance in accessing this information, please email eDfd@epfd.org or call the EPFD office at 209-795-1646, Monday
through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. You may also register in advance for this meeting:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89331411904?pwd=DZGb8QgV7RaZNdux0bk1KSDpNGZ32a.1

If you would like to comment on any item on our Agenda or an item not on the Agenda, please submit those in writing to
our office at PO Box 66,1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 95223 or via email at epfd@epfd.org at least 24 hours before the

meeting. You may also submit comments via the "Chat" function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Mike Barr, President Pete Neal, Secretary

Denny Clemens Jon Dashner J. Scott McKlnney

Concerning Public Comment

Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that agenda
item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during "public

comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Flag Salute. Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or
non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:

3.1. Minutes: 01/16/24

3.2. Acceptance of January 2024 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING -continued

February 20,2024
\  \

4. Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on

recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Neal & Clemens)

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinney & Neal)

5. Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific Items listed below.

5.1. Calaveras Public Power Agency: Agency and Representative Information

5.2 California Public Employees' Retirement System: Lump Sum Payment to Reduce the

Unfunded Accrued Liability

5.3. Fire Districts Association of California: 2024 Annual Conference

5.4. California Special Districts Association: CSDA Board of Directors Call for Nominations Seat A

5.5. AT&T: Notice of Pending Regulatory Application

5.6. Department of Forestry & Fire Protection, Office of The State Fire Marshal:
State Responsibility Area Fire Hazard Severity Zones

6. Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss Information contained In

these reports.

6.1. Administrative Report

6.2. Legislative Report

6.3. Administrative - EMS

7. Comments. Questions, and Consideration: The Board win entertain comments and questions from the following
Individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these Items but may not take action.

7.1. Board Members

7.2. Firefighters' Association

7.3. Employees' Group

7.4. Public Comments

8. Adiournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:

Michael Johnson, Fire Chief Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

HRE DISTRICT

MINUTES

Board of Directors

January 16, 2024

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 A.M. with additional accommodation for the public
through the use of Zoom Meetings. Board President Mike Barr called the meeting to order
and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Directors present: Michael Ban-
Jon Dashner

Scott McKinney
Pete Neal

Absent: Denny Clemens

District personnel present: Fire Chief Mike Johnson, Cheryl Howard
Chuck Hatcher

Others present via Zoom Meeting: Chuck Nicholson, Nicholson & Olson CPA
Marvin Pescador, Nicholson & Olson CPA

Public present: None

Public Appearances/Comment - None

Consent Items

Mr. McKinney made a motion to approve Consent Items 3.1 and 3.2. Mr. Neal seconded;
motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Dashner, McKinney, Neal; ABSENT: Clemens).

4. Committee Reports

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr")

Chief Johnson reported the largest of the three Teeter allocations of tax revenue had
been made to the District in December and the Financial Summary report shows the
District currently at $6 million. He then briefly noted that the ambulance billing
revenue showed to be 75% received yet we were only halfway through the fiscal
year.



2

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes January 16, 2024

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinnev)

Chief Johnson noted that with Firefighter-Paramedic Mark Prozorov's resignation,
they had gone to the most recent hiring list and conditionally offered the position to
Paramedic Dalton Butow.

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Clemens & Neal)

No meeting.

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinnev & Neal)
Mr. Neal reported that we were still waiting on the ambulances.

Scheduled Items

5.1. Nicholson & Olson: Annual Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2022-23

Chuck Nicholson reported there had been no issues with the District's control or
accounting policies and briefly noted the bulleted points required in the Letter to
Those Charged with Governance. He briefly discussed the pension liabilities as
reported by CalPERS. He noted it was important that there were no Journal Entries
to the financial statements. After there were no questions from the Board, he exited
the meeting.

5.2. EPFD Policy Review:

Chief Johnson reported that the proposed policies had been reviewed by the
Union's legal representative, Tim Talbot, and also reviewed in Committee. Chuck
Hatcher thanked the Board members for their continued work with the Union.

5.2.1. Policy 6800 Personnel - Physical Medical Exam

Mr. Dashner made a motion to approve Policy 6800 Personnel - Physical Exam as
presented. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Dashner,
McKinney, Neal; ABSENT: Clemens).

5.2.2. Policy 6730 Personnel - Drug and Alcohol Abuse — Testing Circumstances

Mr. Neal made a motion to approve Policy 6730 Personnel - Drug and Alcohol
Abuse as presented. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Dashner,
McKinney, Neal; ABSENT: Clemens).

5.3. Local 3581 Memorandum of Understanding (MOUf Single Item Addition Request

The closed session was held and upon return to open session Mr. Neal made a
motion to open the current MOU and approve the addition of 5.24 Health and
Wellness (copy attached to minutes). Mr. Dashner seconded; motion passed 4-0
(AYES: Barr, Dashner, McKinney, Neal; ABSENT: Clemens).

5.4. Dept. of Health Care Services: Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT)

Chief Johnson reported that the letter communicated the coming transfer to be done
by the District later in January and the potential charge for receiving the funds.



3

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes January 16, 2024

5.5. Utica Canal Lining Project Letter of Support
Chief Johnson reported that he had written the letter to support the proposed grant
funding of the project.

5.6. SDRMA Spring Education Day

Chief Johnson asked for interest by Board members to attend the meeting which
would aid the District in achieving a discount on the worker's compensation
insurance premium. Mr. Barr and Mr. Dashner volunteered to attend with Chief
Johnson and Cheryl Howard.

Reports

6.1. Administrative Report

Chief Johnson reported there would be a Celebration of Life for the daughter of
Will Koelzow at 2:00 p.m. on January 28^*^. He briefly discussed the coverage
planning and issues within the District for that time period.

Chief Johnson reported that Cheryl Howard had assisted the Mountain Counties
EMS Agency recently with their executive secretarial recruitment.

6.2. Legislative Report

Chief Johnson reported that local legislation would be the upcoming Calaveras
County Sales Tax Measure A which will be having its ballots mailed shortly to be
counted in March.

Chief Johnson also reported that due to a recent law there was active dialogue
within the County regarding safety cars for the transporting of mental health
patients. He also noted that there had been correspondence from David Barbosa
regarding an alternative consolidation plan.

6.3. Administrative - EMS

Chief Johnson reported that an update for the American Legion Ambulance and
EPFD system car staffing should be updated soon.

7. Comments, Questions, Considerations

7.1. Board Members

Mr. Neal thanked Chuck Hatcher for the continued staff work to get things worked
out for the District.

7.2. Firefighters Association

None

7.3. Employees' Group

None



4

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes January 16, 2024

7.4. Public Comments

None.

8. Adjournment

Mr. Dashner made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed 4-0. 9:59 a.m.

>pectfully submitted.

leryl Howard
)istrict Secretary



5

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes January 16, 2024

r  l * i • IN: 1 ^ <1" J--. i / •' i 'f

5.24 Health and wellness -DRAFil^ Af^p

As part of the CJistrict's Health and '.VeliriHss program, the Dislrici prmuas rnedica.' examinations ror
permanant mambcrs txjvcrcd under this MO J at no cost to the emplovees- Medical examlnadons are
provided to help emplnyae^ undRrstand and irioriitDr Iheir physical wcllbdng and to increase the
likelihaod dI early delection of treflfihter occupailoial medic?! risks. I he medical examinations are

conficlontio' and snhjer.t to thn rfiqulrBments of HIPAA and Californic's medica privacy proceclicri lav/s.
The health care provider pRrfornfilng the flnedicsl cxoinhatlons pursuant to this program will not disclose
individual.yidendftablc bcallh Inrormatioh to Che District and may only disclose whether an employee

passed/failed the mediml standards identified below in Section 5.24.7.

1. The District may susuurid or Lerrriinate tivs p'ogram at any time.

2. 1 he District shell provide tho ̂ cviras of a health care providarto perfarm the medical axaminationi
racui'ed bi' this progra ii al riocuM to omplovcos. The District shall bo rosponslblo for all costs

usioc ulod wilh lIil^ iC(|ulrcJ medical examinations.

3. Employees aped 4n oryouneer snail have biannual mod cal exaniinaticas (eyery odd birthday yaar}
and employees sgcd 4i or older shall have annual medical exatninations.

4. Medical examlnat-ons shall be ronducted while erriployees are on duty. Employees cannor be

rnandeled to schedule ur undergo a medical examlnarion rec|ui(ed by this program while off duty.

3. trrploycc rray rc-qnest ti^aC thri Distri-n's retained health cnre prnv rier provide ariditinn.il services
that are not required by the p'ograrn al the time of their medical sxamlnaLlori. The additional services

Vt'ill bo al a prodolotiTiiricJ cusl to the employee. The employee shall be responsible fu." tlic cost of ell

additional servces.

6. No employee shall be requircd.'tj.'ced Lo pcrfonr) or submit to any les*.s bayanci ihoso spouled In
Mi-fA iHSh I$tand.TrrJon DomprehensiveGccupafanal Medical ProgQmfarFlrsDe.nartments).

7. The District's provided health care provider shall report lu thu D^iricl an employee's pass/fail status

with respect to the foilov;inR three items only:

a. Blood Pressure I'.vhsn 180/ilO or hiy-er}

b. Corrected v sion 2O/40 with both eyes tcstod together, ard 20/40 in one eye and at least

20,^70 in the other eye (employee shall be referred to ar* optometrist fo' evaluation}

c. Hernia (v.'hcn the health carc provider determines the coridition precludes the employee
from safely performing tha dudes of their position}

6. employees mov volurdoiilv aiitl>orl?e and consent to the disclosure of Individually Identifiable health

in'ormatrlon to cha Dislrlcl or another healthcare provider beyond the items identified in Seclicrt 5.24.7
(a}-(r.l. The emp'ry/ee's author!ration and consent .^hsli be in '.vritng and will Idcnrify The .scope .tnd

duration of the dlsclosime and tne persons or GhtitlOS to who.m the information may be disclosed.

9. Employess have the right, at their own expense, to seek and submit a seccnd op nion from a quallHed

huulLli uirru p.'ovidci.



6

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes January 16, 2024

10. Employees may gImI, at their own eKpense, to have their own health care, provider perform the
medical examination required by the program and submit docurnenlallan to the Distrfct confirming
oompettClcn of the Health and Wfel ness weening- Howeveri the District's provided health cere provider
will peribnm thp $creenir>g with respGCt to the Ehrcjc Items Identified In Section S..24.7 (a}-(cl.



Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts

As of 1/31/2024

Object Code

Assets

1006

1007

1016

Total Assets

Liabilities

2009

2091

Total Liabilities

Object Description

Cash in Treasury
Outstanding Checks
Imprest Cash

Sales Tax Payable
Accts Payable - Staledated Cks

Balance

22900000

22900000

22900000

22900010

22900010

5,630,791.70
(430,899.54)

40,000.00
$5,239,892.16

22.32

4,542.26

$4,564.58

Fund Balance

3002

3043

Total Fund Balance

Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign
Reserve for Imprest Cash

22900000

22900000

5,788,109.02

40,000.00
$5,828,109.02

Year-to-Date Revenues

Year-to-Date Expenditures
Year-to-Date Transfers In

Year-to-Date Transfers Out

Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$3,933,973.38
$4,526,754.82

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$5,235,327.58

$5.239.892.16

User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page: 1

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL:General

Current Time:

Current Date:

10:31:28

02/14/2024



REVENUE ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - January 2024

Fire Operations: F
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received 1

Year-To-Oate |

Property Tax - Current Secured 4010 2,650,054 0.00 1,506,160.46 57%

Administrative Fee (SB2557) 4013 (51,663) 0.00 (25,866.00) 50%

Unitary Tax 4015 74,857 0.00 37,669.51 50%

Supplemental Tax - Current Secured 4017 63,067 0.00 36,511.45 58%

Property Tax - Current Unsecured 4020 57,179 0.00 52,142.44 91%

Supplemental Tax - Current Unsecured 4027 2,937 0.00 1,678.10 57%

Prior Unsecured Taxes 4040 4,929 0.00 1,690.25 34%

Transient Occupancy Taxes 4072 61,200 0.00 21,678.78 35%

Interest 4300 5,000 0.00 0.00

HOPTR 4463 22,397 0.00 10,106.20 45%

State Grant - OTS & RFC 4455 39,500 0.00 29,241.89

Timber Tax 4465 - 0.00 365.15

State Aid for Public Safety (Prop 172) 4472 32,500 0.00 0.00

Federal Grant - AFG 4505 - 0.00 0.00

Reimbursement - Personnel 4542 50,000 0.00 3,489.65 7%

Reimbursement - Equipment 4543 5,000 0.00 0.00 0%

Charges for Current Service (hydrants) 4679 10,500 0.00 0.00 0%

Other Refund - Prior Year Taxes 4684 - 0.00 0.00

Training Fees 4689 - 400.00 2,175.00

Gifts/Donations 4707 - 1,100.00 1,700.00

Refund - Misc. 4708 - 0.00 2,771.83

Other Revenue 4712 26,922 0.00 13,021.26 48%

Miscellaneous Revenue 4713 500 0.00 0.00 0%

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

Sale of Surplus Property 4800 -
0.00 0.00

Total 1 3,054,879 1,500.00 1,694,535.97 55%

EMS/Paramedic Program
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received

Yeer'To^Oate

Special Tax 4077 362,578 0.00 199,065.90 55%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 420,032 0.00 0.00 0%

Refunds - Insurance 4743 -
0.00 0.00

Total 782,610 0.00 199065.90 25%

Ambulance Program
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received

Year-To'Date

Special Tax 4077 829,798 0.00 455,583.15 55%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 1,079,940 0.00 823,429.20 76%

Other Programs - State (GEMT) 4479 103,000 0.00 24,239.55

Federal Grant - AFG - Generator 4505 28,600 0.00 0.00 0%

State Other Aid (IGT) 4580 700,000 0.00 0.00 0%

EMS Transport Revenue 4660 770,000 70,433.84 637,677.95 83%

Collections 4679 - 192.50 6,432.35

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00

Total 3,511,338 70,626.34 1,947,362.20 55%



FIRE OPERATIONS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - JAN 2024

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date

ACCOUNT

BALANCE

% Disbursed 1

Year-To-Date |

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -1.001 1,294,096 90,360.67 700,081.08 594,014.92 54%

Extra Hire -1.002 10,000 0.00 2,181.93 7,818.07 22%

Extra Hire - Intern -1.003 46,506 1,923.60 11,849.52 34,656.48 25%

STAF FF Payments -1.004 50,000 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0%

Volunteer FF Relief -1.005 40,000 487.59 3,365.33 36,634.67 8%

Retirement-UAL -1.049 176,425 21,642.80 173,561.10 2,863.90 98%

Retirement -1.050 198,824 16,594.53 115,192.51 83,631.49 58%

Group Insurance -1.055 290,770 36,930.50 170,588.20 120,181.80 59%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -1.111 51,190 1,016.70 17,979.53 33,210.47 35%

Safety Equipment -1.115 6,000 0.00 517.16 5,482.84 9%

Communications-Radios -1.121 9,560 195.00 5,638.40 3,921.60 59%

Communications-Phone -1.124 16,000 682.70 3,964.27 12,035.73 25%

Food - Fire Line Meals -1.131 640 146.47 417.15 222.85 65%

Housekeeping -1.141 6,800 1,092.24 5,208.27 1,591.73 77%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -1.151 55,160 0.00 55,160.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -1.153 92,000 0.00 91,892.22 107.78 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus -1.181 59,000 2,930.87 37,103.03 21,896.97 63%

Maintenance-Utilities -1.182 10,000 609.29 5,591.09 4,408.91 56%

Building Maintenance -1.201 28,230 509.17 13,270.83 14,959.17 47%

Emergency Care/Rescue -1.211 1,275 0.00 0.00 1,275.00 0%

Memberships -1.221 9,525 225.00 9,600.00 (75.00) 101%

Office Expense -1.241 14,982 164.50 11,835.43 3,146.57 79%

Office Expense-Postage -1.243 1,000 33.90 369.03 630.97 37%

Office Expense-Copies -1.245 690 87.21 385.65 304.35 56%

Professional Services -1.271 33,000 0.00 4,989.16 28,010.84 15%

Small Tools/FF Equpment -1.401 13,000 1,904.98 10,412.99 2,587.01 80%

Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -1.402 10,600 0.00 2,891.38 7,708.62 27%

Special District Expense -1.411 20,050 2,611.08 7,550.27 12,499.73 38%

SDE~Health Maintenance -1.412 44,700 1,209.64 2,439.64 42,260.36 5%

Training -1.422 12,500 878.81 11,266.35 1,233.65 90%

Travel/Education -1.478 9,000 0.00 141.18 8,858.82 2%

Transportation Fuel -1.480 27,700 764.21 11,299.46 16,400.54 41%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -1.501 4,900 807.46 3,847.43 1,052.57 79%

Utilities - Electrical -1.504 12,520 946.96 6,509.60 6,010.40 52%

Utilities - Propane -1.505 14,280 2,722.83 5,054.10 9,225.90 35%

LAFCO Fee 5627 4,928 0.00 4,927.48 0.52 100%

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 263,698 0.00 105,848.61 157,849.39 40%

Equipment 5701 92,592 0.00 0.00 92,592.00 0%

Fire Operation Fund Totais 3,032,141 187,478.71 1,612,929.38 1,419,211.62 53%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JAN 2024 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.1.001: SALARIES

27135,27261 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding $80,288.20
27135,27261 Paychex Fee Employer Cost $441.35

1138869, 1139296 PARS Employee Withholding $137.42
24278, 24422 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding $900.00

27346 CalPERS employee/employer $8,593.70

5001.1.002: EXTRA HIRE none issued

5001.1.003: EXTRA HIRE - SPECIAL

27135,27261 Payroll / Statutory Withholding / Paychex Fee
1138869, 1139296 PARS Employee Withholding

$1,787.01
$136.59

5001.1.004: Expenditure: ST/TF Firefighter Payment none issued

5001.1.005: Expenditure: Volunteer Firefighter Payment
1139907 PARS trust administration $487.59

5001.1.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN

1139892 Umpqua Bank UAL interest payment $21,642.80

5001.1.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

27346 CalPERS Employer Portion $16,594.53

5001.1.055: GROUP INSURANCE

27135,27261 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding ($104.60)
1139413 Fire Risk Management Service: vision/dental/life ins premium $1,060.17
1139225 LV FF Health & Welfare Trust medical premium $965.00
1139903 lAFF Health & Wellness Trust medical insurance premium $17,193.71

1139420,1139908 Sterling HSA - deposit to employees accounts HSA-compatible insu $17,816.22

5111.1.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1139227 US Bank/SouthWest Boot Co structure boots

5111.1.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

$1,016.70

none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JAN 2024 FIRE OPERATIONS
5111.1.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1139895 Calaveras Co Fire Chiefs Assn 2025 Calaveras Command Licer $195.00

5111.1.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1139223 Comcast

1139588 Comcast

1139896 Verizon Wireless (Cell Co)
1139894 CalNET (AT&T)
1139898 Comcast

phone/internet

phone/internet

phone

Sta. 2&4; phone lines

phone/internet

$168.68

$194.88

$151.93

$104.42

$62.79

5111.1.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

1140188 US Bank meals, refreshment (WBK) $146.47

5111.1.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1139224 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1139227 us Bank

1139408 Anchor Pest Control

1139410 CA Waste Recovery
1139586 Aramark

1140188 us Bank

1140189 US Foods

trash bags

flourescent bulbs

pest control

trash removal

coverall/rag service

cleaning items

cleaning items, TP, PT

$18.68

$262.64

$96.00

$133.20

$110.32

$25.73

$445.67

5111.1.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.1.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

none issued

none issued

5111.1.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1139224 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1139226 Richard Lokey
1139226 Richard Lokey
1139904 Richard Lokey
1139893 Arnold Auto Supply
1139893 Arnold Auto Supply

5111.1.182: MAINTENANCE: UTILITIES

1139227 US Bank

1139899 D&D Seeds & Farm Eqpt
JE CA Tax Dept

1139893 Arnold Auto Supply

U1005: fasteners, U6008; paint, $60.57
U1005: ann maint, repair bracke $1,852.50
U1009: DEF $39.48

U1002:replace heater valves, ho $807.50
U5:wipers,fitting,U2:antifrze,U3:€ $124.38
U1002: headlight $46.44

U3015: snowplow control $166.76
U3015: cylinder left, bumper stO| $368.75
accrued CSST $22.32

U3015: solenoid; U3020: solenoi $51.46

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1139905 Modesto Overhead Door gate control board replacement $509.17



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JAN 2024 FIRE OPERATIONS

6111.1.211: EMERGENCY CARE none issued

5111.1.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

1139227 US Bank NFPA membership
1139895 Galaveras Co Fire Chiefs Assn 2024 membership dues

5111.1.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1139227 US Bank

1140188 US Bank

office supplies

office supplies

5111.1.243: OFFICE EXPENSE: POSTAGE

JE Calaveras Co mailing of checks

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1139419 Power Business Technology copier maintenance

5111.1.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

$175.00

$50.00

$23.46

$141.04

$87.21

none issued

5111.1.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1139224 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1139227 US Bank

1139408 Airgas
1139417 LN Curtis & Sons

1139893 Arnold Auto Supply
1140188 us Bank

5111.1.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

fasteners.stand,tape, battery

welder extension cord

oxygen

8" Rino ash handle

heat gun

credit for returned parts

$81.15

$245.60

$1,070.08
$560.38

$53.61

($105.84)

none issued

5111.1.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1139227 US Bank: SAMBA

1139227 US Bank

1139414 Gateway Press
1139589 Helix Environmental Planning

JE San Andreas FPD- reimb portion work Breathing Support Trailer
1140188 US Bank: SAMBA EPN program

EPN program

awards

plaque for fundraiser

environment planning for replace

5111.1.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE

1139411 Rogue Fitness gym equipment

$29.24

$60.00

$38.61

$1,052.50

$1,402.55
$28.18

$1,209.64



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JAN 2024 FIRE OPERATIONS
5111.1.422; TRAINING

1139224 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1139227 us Bank

1139587 OA Dept of Justice

fasteners for burn bidg

boards for burn building

background

5111.1.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING

$24.66

$822.15

$32.00

none issued

5111.1.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

1139415 Hunt& Sons, Inc

1139900 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service

1139902 Hunt & Sons, Inc

5111.1.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

1139222 CCWD

dlesei

unleaded

dlesei

water/sewer

$278.76

$485.45

$542.51

807.46

5111.1.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE OPPA electricity

5111.1.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

1139413,1139900 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service propane

5627 F: LAFCO Fee

5640 F: STRUCTURES

5701 F: EQUIPMENT

946.96

2,722.83

none issued

none issued

none issued



ENGINE PARAMEDIC PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - Jan 2024

ACCOUNT % Disbursed

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 15001

Salaries/Wages i  -2.001 436,839 28,915.60 230,412.82 206,426.18 53%

Retirement-UAL i  -2.049 73,276 11,957.79 73,274.97 1.03 100%

Retirement j  -2.050 73,755 6,112.65 42,551.66 31,203.34 58%

Group Insurance j  -2.055 113,512 16,663.82 67,683.99 45,828.01 60%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 15111

Safety Clothing i  -2.111 2,775 254.17 496.32 2,278.68 18%

Safety Equipment i  -2.115 1,000 0.00 129.29 870.71 13%

Communications-Radios i  -2.121 1,440 0.00 246.78 1,193.22 17%

Communications-Phone j  -2.124 2,000 170.68 991.08 1,008.92 50%

Food/Meals j  -2.131 160 36.62 92.26 67.74 58%

Housekeeping i  -2.141 1,700 273.06 1,276.52 423.48 75%

Insurance-Prop/Liability 1  -2.151 11,032 0.00 11,031.00 1.00 100%

lnsurance-V\/orkers Comp 1  -2.153 23,000 0.00 22,973.05 26.95 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus j  -2.181 2,900 73.92 997.50 1,902.50 34%

Building & Grounds Maint. 1  -2.201 6,770 2,592.37 4,148.66 2,621.34 61%

Copier Mainteriance i  -2.245 175 0.00 55.54 119.46 32%

Professional Services j  -2.271 2,200 0.00 1,247.29 952.71 57%

Special District Expense 1  -2.411 1,030 14.35 546.94 483.06 53%

SDE~Health Maintenance 1  -2.412 3,300 407.40 407.40 2,892.60 12%

Training 1  -2.422 4,000 0.00 2,500.00 1,500.00 63%

Travel/Education i  -2.478 2,700 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 0%

Transportation Fuel i  -2.480 7,200 209.76 5,755.60 1,444.40 80%

Utilities - Water/Sewer 1  -2.501 1,150 201.86 804.59 345.41 70%

Utilities - Electrical i  -2.504 3,130 236.74 1,627.40 1,502.60 52%

Utitlities - Propane 1  -2.505 3,590 616.98 1,199.80 2,390.20 33%

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 15411 3,626 1,809.70 1,816.30 50%

Engine Paramedic Program Totals 782,260 68,737.77 472,260.16 309,999.84 60%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JAN 2024 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

^5001.2.001: SALARIES
27135,27261 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding / Paychex Fee

^138869, 1139296 PARS Employee Withholding
24278, 24422 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding

27346 CalPERS employee/employer

5001.2.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN

1139892 Umpqua Bank UAL interest payment

5001.2.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

27346 CalPERS Employer Portion

15001.2.055: GROUP INSURANCE
i  27135,27261 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding

[  1139413 Fire Risk Management Service: vision/dental/life ins premium
t' 1139903 lAFF Health & Wellness Trust medical insurance premium
'  139420, 1139908 Sterling MSA-deposit to employees accounts HSA-compatibleinsi

5111.2.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1139227 US Bank/SouthWest Boot Co structure boots

5111.2.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

5111.2.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

15111.2.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE
1139223 Comcast

1139588 Comcast

1139896 Verizon Wireless (Cell Co)
1139894 CalNET (AT&T)
1139898 Comcast

phone/internet

phone/internet

phone

Sta, 2&4: phone lines

phone/internet

5111.2.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

1140188 US Bank meals, refreshment (WBK)

5111.2.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1139224 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1139227 US Bank

1139408 Anchor Pest Control

1139410 OA Waste Recovery

1139586 Aramark

1140188 US Bank

1140189 US Foods

trash bags

ftourescent bulbs

pest control

trash removal

coverall/rag service

cleaning items

cleaning items, TP, PT



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JAN 2024 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

5111.2.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.2.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

none issued

none issued

5111.2.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1139893 Arnold Auto Supply U5:wipers,fltting,U2:antifrze,U3;e $73.92

5111.2.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1139905 Modesto Overhead Door gate control board replacement $127.29

1139905 Modesto Overhead Door replace cables E435 bay door $2,465.08

5111.2.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

5111.2.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5111.2.402: SMALL TOOLS - Hose/SCBA

none issued

none issued

none issued

5111.2.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1139227 US Bank/SAMBA EPN program

1140188 US Bank: SAMBA EPN program

$7.31

$7.04

5111.2.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE

j  1139411 Rogue Fitness gym equipment $302.40
3  1140188 US Bank tltretestlng $105.00

5111.2.422: TRAINING

5111.2.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING

none issued

none issued

5111.2.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

1139415 Hunt & Sons, Inc diesel

1139902 Hunt & Sons, Inc diesel

$209.76

$346.66

5111.2.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

1139222 CCWD water/sewer $201.86

5111.2.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE CPPA electricity

5111.2.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

1139413,1139900 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service propane

$236.74

$616.98

5411 P: SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE none issued



AMBULANCE PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - January 2024

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date

ACCOUNT

BALANCE

% Disbursed

Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -3.001 1,698,246 139,609.08 934,723.10 763,522.90 55%

Retirement-UAL -3.049 190,821 20,384.94 132,869.01 57,951.99 70%

Retirement -3.050 208,200 16,638.43 116,569.88 91,630.12 56%

Group Insurance -3.055 478,632 47,110.13 272,329.76 206,302.24 57%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -3.111 13,860 1,270.88 2,550.59 11,309.41 18%

Safety Equipment -3.115 2,250 875.54 2,035.44 214.56 90%

Communications-Radios -3.121 4,200 195.00 1,428.88 2,771.12 34%

Communications-Phone -3.124 10,000 853.37 4,955.38 5,044.62 50%

Food - Fire Line Meais -3.131 800 183.08 461.24 338.76 58%

Housekeeping -3.141 8,500 1,365.28 6,382.63 2,117.37 75%

Insurance-Prop/Liabiiity -3.151 44,128 0.00 44,128.00 - 100%

insurance-Workers Comp -3.153 115,000 0.00 114,865.28 134.72 100%

Maintenance-Ambulances -3.183 31,250 2,443.40 13,143.15 18,106.85 42%

Building Maintenance -3.201 40,150 636.47 12,550.44 27,599.56 31%

Emergency Care/Rescue -3.211 43,080 5,596.83 28,085.35 14,994.65 65%

Memberships -3.221 150 150.00 150.00 - 100%

Office Expense -3.241 10,031 157.03 9,715.42 315.58 97%

Office Expense - Copies -3.245 860 0.00 277.78 582.22 32%

Professional Services -3.271 79,018 4,387.50 48,444.25 30,573.75 61%

Small Tools/FF Equpment -3.401 9,350 1,941.15 3,874.26 5,475.74 41%

Special District Expense -3.411 10,450 1,182.27 3,989.24 6,460.76 38%

SDE~Health Maintenance -3.412 33,100 2,367.05 3,721.54 29,378.46 11%

SDE~Administrative Fee -3.413 3,800 0.00 2,979.52 820.48 78%

Training -3.422 12,000 0.00 11,328.54 671.46 94%

Travel/Education -3.478 4,500 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0%

Transportation Fuel -3.480 32,000 3,548.14 18,675.08 13,324.92 58%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -3.501 5,700 1,009.33 4,023.04 1,676.96 71%

Utilities - Electrical -3.504 15,650 1,183.70 8,137.00 7,513.00 52%

Utilities - Propane -3.505 18,850 2,830.02 5,744.12 13,105.88 30%

Bank Charges 5403 A - 0.00 10.00 (10.00)

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 23,298 0.00 11,627.40 11,670.60 50%

SDE DHCS IGT & PPGEMT 5411 7,566.87 30,496.61 (30,496.61)

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 5612 13,000 722.48 7,056.23 5,943.77 54%

Bad Debts (NSF checks) 5616 - 0.00 0.00 -

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 - 0.00 0.00 -

Equipment 5701 490,000 420,633.73 420,633.73 69,366.27

Ambulance Program Totals 3,650,874 684,841.70 2,277,961.89 1,372,912.11 62%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JAN 2024 Sta. 3 Ambulance

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT
5001.3.001: SALARIES

27135,27261 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding / Paychex Fee $124,279.58
1138869,1139296 PARS Employee Withholding $0.00

24278, 24422 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding $2,115.25
27346 CalPERS employee/employer $13,214.25

5001.3.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN

1139892 Umpqua Bank UAL interest payment $20,384.94

5001.3.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

27346 CalPERS Employer Portion $16,638.43

5001.3.055: GROUP INSURANCE

27135,27261 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding ($126.50)
1139413 Fire Risk Management Service; vision/dental/life ins premium $1,946.78
1139903 lAFF Health & Wellness Trust medical insurance premium $32,332.43

1139420, 1139908 Sterling MSA - deposit to employees accounts HSA-compatible insu $12,957.42

5111.3.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1139227 US Bank/South West Boot Co structure boots $1,270.88

5111.3.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

1139227 US Bank wildland boots $875.54

5111.3.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1139895 Calaveras Co Fire Chiefs Assn 2025 Calaveras Command licen: $195.00

5111.3.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1139223 Comcast phone/internet $210.86
1139588 Comcast phone/internet $243.59
1139896 Verizon Wireless (Cell Co) phone $189.91
1139894 CalNET (AT&T) Sta. 2&4: phone lines $130.53
1139898 Comcast phone/internet $78.48

5111.3.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

1140188 US Bank meals, refreshment (WBK) $183.08



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JAN 2024 Sta. 3 Ambulance
5111.3.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1139224 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1139227 us Bank

1139408 Anchor Pest Control

1139410 CA Waste Recovery
1139586 Aramark

1140188 US Bank

1140189 US Foods

trash bags

flourescent bulbs

pest control

trash removal

coverall/rag service

cleaning items

cleaning items, TP, FT

$2

5111.3.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.3.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

3.35

$328.30

$120.00

$166.49

$137.89

$32.17

$557.08

none issued

none issued

5111.3.183: MAINTENANCE: AMBULANCES

1139224 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1139226 Richard Lokey
1139227 us Bank

1139590 Thompsons of Placerville
1139904 Richard Lokey
1139893 Arnold Auto Supply

fasteners $18.63

U3508/9: DBF $78.94

U3508: alignment, htr core diag $324.95
U3508: replace htr core & flush $1,707.99
U3508: repair electrical issue $95.00
U3508: fitting, cabin air filter $217.89

5111.3.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1139905 Modesto Overhead Door gate control board replacement

5111.3.211: EMERGENCY CARE

1139408 Airgas oxygen
1139416 Life Assist medical supplies

1139906 Nationwide Medical Surgical medical supplies
1139909 Teleflex EZ-IO neediesets

$636.47

$510.69

$2,836.80

$94.20

$2,155.14

5111.3.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

1139227 US Bank CalChief EMS Section $150.00

5111.3.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1139227 US Bank

1140188 US Bank

5111.3.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

office supplies

office supplies

$15.98

$141.05

none issued

5111.3.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1139227 US Bank/MedPro 6 ea 18-gal sharps disposal $1,200.00
1139422 Wittman Enterprises, LLC billing services $2,490.00
1139901 Health Management Associate IGT/pp-gemt consulatlon $697.50



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JAN 2024 Sta. 3 Ambulance

5111.3.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1139224 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co fasteners,stand,tape,battery $81.15
1139423 Zoll Medical Corp mon/defib calibration PM $1,860.00

5111.3.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1139227 US Bank: SAMBA ERN program 36.55
1139227 US Bank awards 50.00

1139589 Helix Environmental Planning environment planning for station $1,052.50
1140188 US Bank: SAMBA ERN program $35.23
1140188 US Bank mapping app $7.99

5111.3.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE

1139411 Rogue Fitness gym equipment $1,512.05
1139897 Co Occupational Med Partners Physical for D. Butow $855.00

5111.3.413: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: ADMINISTRATIVE FEE none issued
5111.3.422: TRAINING none issued

5111.3.478: TRAVEUEDUCATION/TRAINING

1140188 US Bank

5111.3.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

27254 WEX Bank

1139415 Hunt & Sons Inc.

1139902 Hunt & Sons Inc.

Sacto SU paramedic class fee $3,500.00

diesel

diesel

diesel

$314.32

$971.39

$1,373.26

5111.3.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

1139222 CCWD water/sewer

5111.3.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE CPPA electricity

5111.3.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

1139413,1139900 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service propane

5403 A: TREASURER'S ADMIN FEE

$1,009.33

$1,183.70

$2,830.02

none issued

5411 A: SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE

27253 CA Dept Health Care Services RRGEMT - CY2024 INV#1 $7,566.87



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JAN 2024 Sta. 3 Ambulance
5640 A: STRUCTURES none issued

5701 A: EQUIPMENT

1139421 Stryker Sales Corp
1140187 Hoblit Chrysler Jeep Ram Dodge

1140187 Hoblit Chrysler Jeep Ram Dodge

1140192 Braun NW, Inc.

MIS Power Load (2)

ambulance chassis

ambulance chassis for rebuild

ambulance

$59,402.44
$84,976.53

$84,976.53
$191,278.23

5612 A: REFUNDS

1139418 Norldlan overpayment $722.48



CPPA Calaveras Public Power Agency

Mailing Address: Phone: (209) 293-7211
Government Center Cell Phone (209) 768-5248
891 Mountain Ranch Road EmaU: dda@volcano.net
San Andreas, CA 95249-9709

January 18,2024

TO: Member Agencies
FROM: Dennis Dickman

SUBJECT: Agency and Representative Information

Each CPPA Member Agency needs to appoint its representative to receive correspondence from
CPPA. In addition, CPPA will be conducting an election process this year for the two At-Large
Director seats on the CPPA Board of Directors.

Either mail or email this completed form to CPPA no later than February 19,2024.

Agency Information

Agency Name

Agency Mailing Address

Agency Phone

Agency Email

Representative Information

Name of Your Agency's CPPA Representative

Representative's Phone

Representative's Email Address

iEGEIVE
jAH 11 m
















































